



Erin Phillips

Marketing Executive

DDI: 029 2003 0566

Mobile: 07394 870383

Email: ephillips@darwingray.com

Erin joined Darwin Gray in February 2024 as a Marketing Executive, assisting the Head of Marketing.

She supports the firm's marketing with a range of activities including content creation for website and social media, emailing marketing and assisting with internal and external communications.

Whilst completing her marketing Masters at Cardiff University in 2023, Erin undertook a three-month Digital Marketing project for Sony Tech.

She enjoys spending her time outside of work catching up with friends and organising her next trip.

Career

Experience

- Marketing Executive – February 2024 – Present
- Logistics Administrator – August 2023 – February 2024

Education

- Cardiff University (2022-2023) – MSc Marketing (Distinction)
- Swansea University (2019-2022) – BSc Psychology (First Class Honours)

Membership

- A member of Darwin Gray's CSR Committee